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Burnside home of the
Scott family, sold to
John I..,. Moore 1972
head of our radio station
C.H.L.Q.. St. Thomas Ont..
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The Scott Home. 1911= 1973..
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The west half of Burnside
Scott home N. B, Scott
built a new home 1964,
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Scott Propertye.
1911 = 1975,
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The east half of Burmside Scott property on third con.
was sold to Mr. & Mrs. Omer Follens R. R. %, Union in 1972,
where they built there new home as shown in pictures.

Pictures - Typed by
Clara Ingram.
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Murray Scott Sold to J. E. Mc Carthy in 1965

who still owns it..
An extention was built on in 1901..
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The Todd Farm. 1834 -~ 1974..
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The Todd Home was moved
from east side of Highway 4.
1939.. bwned by Mr.. Ross Hepburn
resident Mr..& Mrs.. Stan
Brisseau.. S0ld to Ivan Patterson

about 1968,. now owner..
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Plains Baptist Church. 1831- 1973..
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Cemetary 1846- 1973..
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Historic ©Plains Baptist Church will mark its 144th Ann,

On Sunday, Septe. 14, 1975, the Plains Baptist Church will celebrate
its 144th anniversary. It is believed to be the oldest Baptist Church
in this immediate area. At the 1la.m. service Rev.Jim Louis of .
London will be the guest speeker and daughter Pamella will supply
special musice

At 7:30p.m. there will be a singsong service, Rev, Gordon Hill

will be the evening speaker and the Graves Family will bring special
masic, All are welcome to attend.

Plains Baptist Church, called First Yarmouth Baptist Church
because it was the first Baptist Chureh in Yarmouth Township,was
organized in 1832. However records show that meetings were held in
houses as a branch of a Southwold church before that date, going back

as far as 1824,
The first church clerk was John Lanning who remained as clerk

until his death in the 1870s. Elder Samuel Baker preached the first
sermon and Elder Thomas Mills was the first pastor.

In the early days if a member was absent from the church for
more than one service a committee would be appointed to interview that
member, and if no satisfactory reason was given, he would be'dropped
from the care and fellowship of the church until such time as a reason
was given.

Elder Mills received about,$156 per-year. s&@lary and some of that
was given in meat for himself and oats for his horse, When the church

was organized it was in an area then forming part of Middlesex Countye.
Men and women who started this chirch are buried in the little cemetery,
across the road from the church.,
The late Clayton G. Axford composed a poem about the church in
the 1960s, He died in 1969, He was a member of long standing of the
church, Church pastors include: Pastor lang, 1879; Rev, D.B.Davidson

1883-85; Pastor R.Marshal, 1885-89; J.H.Sowerby, 1889-91;



John Gray, 1891; G. B. Davis, 1894; J. J. Baker, 1901; Rev,
Kirkpatrick, 1902; Rev. Reekie, 1903-09; Rev.W. D. St. Delmer, 1909-14;
Rev. Westell, 1914-17; Rev. J. Marshall, 1917-19; Rev. H. W. Bower,
1920-243; Rev. Thomas France, 1924-25; Rev. Charles Waddell, 1925-30;
Rev, G. W. H, Medley, 1931-36; Rev, J. Maitland Jones, 1936-38; Rev,

G, W. Sherman, 1939-59; Rev. Seymon Boyce, 1959-63; Rev. Anthony Penner
1964~67; Rev. Brian Sherry, 1967-68; Rev. John Dickinson, 1969-73;

Rev. Gordon Hill, became the present pastor in March, 1974.

Taken from The St., Thomas Times-=Journal,
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Received from Mrs.. Mabel Clark..
and daughter Mrs.. Lillian Little..

Brantford..

Typed by Clara
Ingranm..




